AGENDA MEETING
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
JULY 5, 2022 — 2PM
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING A
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Please silence all phones and electronic devices
Appeals
Speaker Cards
Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
Please exit the building

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 7, 2022 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2874-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-4-A Single Family Residential Zoning District to reduce the required
front yard setback from 25 feet to 10 feet and on the required rear yard setback from 20 feet to 10
feet to allow for the placement of a manufactured home.

The property is located: 36383 Edwards Street, Slidell, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Lateisha Foster

2- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2933-BOA

Request by applicant in a PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay to reduce the required above
ground pool rear yard setback from 10 feet to 5 feet.

The property is located: 612 Pond Court, Covington, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Jerry Boudreaux

3- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2940-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-1 Suburban Zoning District for a waiver of the required pond
setbacks.

The property is located: End of Koogie Road, Covington, Louisiana

Applicants: Lionel Ingram Family Trust — Michael A. Dugas and Koogie Vision, LLC — Herman
Kron

Representative: John Dublin

4- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2941-BOA

Request by applicant in a PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay to increase the maximum
allowable length of an accessory building from 50 feet to 58 feet.

The property is located: 368 Pencarrow Circle, Madisonville, Louisiana

Applicant: Joseph Dileo

Representative: Brad Drury

1



5- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2942-BOA

Request by applicant in a HC-2 Highway Commercial Zoning District to reduce the street side
planting area from 15 feet to 11 feet.

The property is located: 71363 Thelma Lane, Covington, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Robert Hazard, Jr.

6- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2943-BOA

Request by applicant in a HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District to reduce the side yard
planting area from 15 feet to 5 feet.

The property is located: 69280 LA Highway 21, Covington, Louisiana

Applicant: Chick-Fil-A, INC — Patrick Thompson

Representative: Burger Engineering, LLC — Bryan M. Burger

7- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2944-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-1 Suburban Zoning District to reduce the required sides and rear no
cut buffers from 50 feet to 42 feet to allow for the placement of a fence.

The property is located: 81160 Katie Lane, Bush, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Waterhole Fork Farms, LLC — Joseph & Mary Ann Fritscher

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING JUNE 7, 2022
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING A
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The June 7, 2022 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to order by
the Vice-Chairman, Mrs. Thomas.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Ballantine, Mrs. Thomas, Mr. Spies (Voting Member), , Mr. Blache, Mr. Swindell
(Voting Member)

ABSENT: Mr. Daly
STAFF PRESENT: Mrs. Lambert, Mrs. Couvillon, Mrs. Cook, Mr. Liner

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Moved by Mrs. Thomas and seconded by Mr. Swindell to accept the May 3, 2022 minutes.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

1- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2817-BOA

Request by applicant in a HC-2 Highway Commercial Zoning District for a waiver of the required
street planting buffer to provide additional parking spaces.

The property is located: 240 Highway 22 E, Madisonville, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Impastato Cellars, LLC — Mica Impastato

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Robert Harvey: Representative for Impastato Cellars. Seeking a variance to allow for additional
parking spaces. Currently have 20 employees. Additional parking spaces were previously available
on adjacent property. The property was sold and parking is no longer available. Customers are now
parking on the street. Hired Urban System to design additional parking spaces. Refers to revised
drawing showing approximately an additional 8-10 parking spaces and access road (45 degree
angle and additional shrubs to be provided).

Mrs. Thomas: What is proposed to be taken out?

Robert Harvey: We are proposing to remove some existing greenspace to add parking spaces and
access road. Cars will be coming in one way and coming out the other way.

Mr. Spies: Have all trees have already been cut within the front yard?

Robert Harvey: Trees were removed due to the hurricane.



Mr. Swindell: The way the parking spaces are shown on your drawing is not the same as shown
on the previously submitted drawing, part of our packet.

Robert Harvey: More difficult to access parallel parking spaces than 45 degree angle parking
spaces.

Mr. Swindell: Curb will have to be provided to show the location of the parking spaces and the
driveway.

Robert Harvey: Correct. Will be fewer parking spaces than what is shown on the drawing because
of some of the existing plumbing on the site.

Mr. Blache: Are some trees and shrubs proposed to planted?
Robert Harvey: Correct.
Mr. Ballantine: Why not purchasing additional land?

Robert Harvey: Owners of the restaurant were renting land on the adjacent property. The property
was too large to purchase to only provide parking spaces.

Mr. Ballantine: How many trees will you provide?
Robert Harvey: We will plan some trees and shrubs and will submit a landscape plan.
Motion by Mr. Swindell and seconded by Mr. Blache to approve the requested subject to:

e Submit revised site plan as presented at the meeting with 45 degree angled parking spaces
showing the correct orientation of the circulation/arrows.

e Provide a revised landscape plan showing the required number of shrubs and species
(minimum of 35 shrubs). Shrubs shall be planted before completion of the project.

e Payment to the tree bank for the required 12 Class A & 12 Class B trees.

e Apply for a site work permit.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY



2- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2819-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-3 Suburban Zoning District for an after the fact request to reduce the
required 50 foot no cut buffer to 5 feet on the west side of the property and replant with a new
vegetative buffer.

The property is located: 515 & 519 Brewster Road, Madisonville, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Lee Robinson and John Martinez

(Mrs. Cook read the staff report into the record...)

Lara Jensen: Representative for the owners. At issue right now is two limited buffers on the
western boundary of the properties. Submitted letter yesterday in regards to the variance request,
with some exhibits & replanting plans. The Board has the power to grant variance when one or
more factors are present. Tree factors to take into consideration to grant the variance: Servitude on
the eastern boundary of the properties, shape of the lot on the west side is a constraint, internal
issues creating hardship, resulting in the reduction of the buildable space to less than 3 acres. If
property would be less than 3 acres, no buffers required. Maintaining the required buffers would
make the property not buildable. Refers to exhibit 1, survey of the property, property was originally
one parcel, long narrow property. On the eastern side of the property there is a 100 foot wide
Entergy Servitude, which encroaches on each lot. Survey shows 2 lots over 3 acres, which is not
accurate when considering the space that the servitude takes on each property and reduces the size
to less than 3 acres.

Mr. Ballantine: What is the remaining total number of acres?

Lara Jensen: I do not have the exact acreage. Refers to the survey and indicate that the property
was subdivided into 2 lots. One lot is a Flag lot, pole of the Flag lot is the only way to access both
lots. No buffer zone required along western boundary of the private drive. On the eastern side there
is a servitude and on the western side, there is a private drive, making the lot narrower. Private
drive terminates at the boundary line of lots A-1 & A-2. Permit issued for pond crossing the
property line, shown on Exhibit 3. Driveway to Lot A-1 intersect with pond, would like to extend
the driveway further south, to avoid conflict with pond. To accomplish, need to take out western
buffer. States that the house pad cannot be moved due to the presence of the Entergy Servitude.
Cannot be move too much to the south due to the boundary, can’t be moved to the north due to the
pond and can’t move to the west due to the property line, it is basically locked in. Refers to Exhibit
4D showing culvert extend 48 feet long, going through the buffer on Lot A-1. Moving the house
pad on lot A-1 is not possible due to the servitude to the west, road to the north, pond to the south
and private access road to the west. Electrical poles from Entergy to be installed along the eastern
side of private access drive. Will intersect with the buffer zones along the east side of the private
drive. Exhibit 5 is a plot plan for lot A-1, refers to buffer zone which would be within 25 feet of
the house, which would expose house to trees that could fall during a hurricane. Limited amount
of space due to the narrow lots, cannot move the house pads. To support the variance request,
submitted 3 landscaping proposals including proposals to build a fence. Not required to replant the
western side along the private drive but willing to replant with non-evasive bamboo, will not take
over but will provide natural barrier. One landscaping proposal includes crape myrtles and the
other one includes live oaks and hardwoods. The 3 proposals are in keeping with the natural
esthetics of the environment Wanted to reach a solution with abutting neighbor but couldn’t reach
an agreement.



John Forester: Representative for abutting neighbor Mr. Ellis. Exhibits and letters provided by
email. After the fact variance, approximately 1 acre of trees removed purposely. Application form
originally submitted and drawings show that the bufters were going to remain intact. First step of
clearing what done correctly, shows picture with buffers. Shows survey with no cut buffers
identified on both lots. Buffers apply to Flag Lot, no request submitted to replace the buffers along
the flag lot. Not asking to replace the buffer along the flag lot. Google maps, shows trees removed
within the buffers and clear cutting of both lots. Misrepresentation regarding contacting the
abutting neighbors and providing contact information. Refers to letters from abutting neighbors in
opposition and states that no contact information provided. Refers to presence of pond and
servitude should not be taken in consideration to grant variance. Mr. Ellis is not in favor of
replanting with invasive bamboo along the property line. Proposed replanting plans have not been
submitted to him or Mr. Ellis to for review. Granting the variance will set a precedent. Refers to
the list of 5 items that the board must consider to determine if a variance/appeal is eligible to be
granted and the arguments from Lara Jensen. Owners were aware of the presence of servitude on
lots and house pads can be moved.

Lara Jensen: Unproven allegation incorrect. Landscape and fence proposal support the requests.
Did not purposely cut buffers. No buffer zone required along the private drive and where the pond
is located. Always been in consultation and tried to work with the Parish and neighbors. No
adjoining property to the north. Permit issued for pond. Mr. Ellis could have purchased the property
and keep all the trees. No drainage issues/ Building approximately 2000 square foot residence. No
evasive bamboo proposed to be planted. Reasons for granting variance are unusual shape of the
lot, problems with servitude, presence of the pond and culvert, houses cannot be moved to preserve
the buffers. Neighbor present and would like to speak to Board and express no objection.

Kathy Bezany: Lives on Castle Oak Lane, property located approximately 2 mile away from
property. No issue with the requested variance. Drive in front of property approximately 3 times
per week.

John Martinez: Did not purposely remove the buffers. Inadvertently removed by contractor.

Jonathan Forester: The owners originally submitted permit and sign agreeing to the required
buffer. All directly abutting neighbors are not in favor of the requested variance. Explain what the
request consists of A-1 & A-2 are 200 foot wide. House can be built within 200 foot wide property.
Fence proposal has not been submitted to us to be considered. Refers to misrepresentation and that
they were aware of the buffers and granting variance will set a precedent.

Mr. Swindell: Any restrictions in regards to a minimum required distance to build from the
servitude?

Mrs. Cook: Construction can be up to the servitude line.

Mr. Swindell: Visited the site. Pictures provided accurately depict the situation of the site. Several
times the attorney representing owners requesting variance refers to lots being unbuildable. Even
with the presence of servitude and buffers, it is possible to build a house since there is 2 acres of
land left. Poor judgement to use servitude as argument since the owners already knew about the



servitude before purchasing the property and to use the presence of the pond since variance was
granted by the BOA to allow for the pond to cross the property line. Letter refers to Mr. Ellis
concern are not founded. There is no reason for not reestablishing the required buffers.

Mr. Blache: In regards of the removal of the trees, owners admit that they are in violation. Location
and size of the houses can be changed and moved. No hardship presented. No issue in regards to
no buffers where the pond is located. Violates the intent of the ordinance to maintain the buffers.
Not in favor of the requested variance.

Motion by Swindell and seconded by Mrs. Thomas to deny the request.
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

3- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2859-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-2 Suburban Zoning District to reduce the required front yard setback
from 25 feet to 11 feet and the required rear yard setback from 12 feet to 11’ — 11.5” to allow for
the construction of a single family residence.

The property is located: 69177 4™ Avenue, Covington, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Kayjos Properties Investments, LLC - Erick & Susana Rodriguez
(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Erick Rodriguez: Explains that he would like to build a house on property. Provides information
regarding the configuration of the lot. Cannot build facing Doris Street since it 1s not open. Request
to extend the house towards 4" Avenue. Plans drawn by Diamond Design. Will place the house
long way facing 4™ Street.

Juanita Manios: Opposed to the request. Built a house on 4™ Street using 4 lots. If variance
approved, number of houses will multiply and it will increase traffic and flooding issues in the
area. Parking is another issue, street is narrow. If parking takes place on the street, have to go
around vehicle to travel on 4" Avenue.

Erick Rodriguez: No other options to situate the house on the property as proposed.

Mr. Spies: Are there any houses lined up with the requested 11 foot setback in the front?

Mrs. Lambert: There is another house next door. It appears that they used 3 lots to build the house.
Since Doris Street is not open, the house has to face 4™ Avenue. If Doris would be open, the
proposed plan would meet the required setbacks.

Erick Rodriguez: Tried to meet the setback requirements but the house would be too narrow.

Mr. Blache: How is the front of the property determined? Is it based on the width of the lot?

Mrs. Lambert: The front of the property is always where the address is. Since Doris is not open,

the front of the house is on 4" Street. The width of the lot does not determine where the front is
located.



Mr. Blache: It appears that the house may not belong on the lots.

Motion by Spies and seconded by Mr. Blache to deny the request.

Mrs. Thomas, Mr. Spies (Voting Member), , Mr. Blache, Mr. Swindell: YEA
Mr. Ballantine: ABSTAIN

MOTION CARRIES

4- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2860-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-1 Suburban Zoning District to reduce the required roadway no cut
buffers from 25 feet to 18 feet and the required sides and rear no cut buffers from 50 feet to 36 feet
to allow for the placement of a fence.

The property is located: 81160 Katie Lane, Bush, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Waterhole Fork Farms, LLC -Mary Ann Fritscher

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Joseph & Mary Ann Fritscher: Purchase the property and it is currently not fenced in. Talked to
fencing contractor. Need to cut a line to install fence. Not trying to remove the buffer. On the front
of the property, facing Katie Lane, right of way can be used to install the fence. Just need to cut
some of the 25 foot buffer to be able to complete the construction of the fence on inside of the
property and also maintain the fence. On the north, east and west sides there is a no cut buffer. The
property is abutting a horse farm on the west side. The owner of the horse farm asked if a portion
of the buffer could be cut to allow for the maintenance of their fence. Informed them that there is
a no cut buffer and first need to apply for a variance. Abutting neighbor did not sign no objection
letter. There are 4 abutting property owners on the east side. Could only get no objection letter
from 2 of the 4 property owners. Abutting owner on the north side signed no objection letter. On
the sides and in the rear, need more than 7 feet to get the equipment in because there is no right of
way to work from. Asking for a 14 foot portion to be cut to allow for construction. Will let buffers
grow back. Would like to use the property to raise bees.

Mr. Swindell: Understand the need to build a fence. Is there a way the fence could be constructed
inside the property?

Joseph & Mary Ann Fritscher: Need to clear buffers to have sufficient space to bring equipment
in to build the fence.

Mrs. Lambert: Ask information regarding the drawing. What is the significance of the lines on the
drawing?

Joseph & Mary Ann Fritscher: Purple line is the yard. Yellow line follows the contour of the
property and shows the area of the property that does not flood. The orange line is the 31 acres.
The northern part is a tributary of the river. Requesting to cut within the 25 foot road buffer to
allow for the fence to be constructed and within the 50 foot buffer. Once the fence is installed,
maintenance will be done with a weed eater.



Mr. Swindell: Your request is to build the fence on the 50 foot mark. If 7 feet is needed to build
the fence, you will have to install the fence 57 feet from the property line. Struggle to vote in favor
of the request to allow you to clear 7 feet to allow the construction of a fence along the property
line. Fence could be constructed inside the property.

Mr. Spies: No issue if the request would be to clear 7 feet of the buffer. Not in favor of the request
to clear 14 feet.

Joseph & Mary Ann Fritscher: Contractor requested 14 feet to bring the equipment and also allow
for maintenance. Need fence to prevent the horses and hunter to get on the property.

Mr. Blache: What type of fence are you trying to build? 14 feet is not needed to install fence.
Joseph & Mary Ann Fritscher: Barbed wired is proposed to be installed.

Mr. Spies: Would you accept to change your request to only clear 7 feet?

Joseph & Mary Ann Fritscher: Agree to change request.

Mrs. Couvillon: Clarity the request: Motion to approve the variance to reduce the required road no
cut buffer from 25 feet to 18 feet and sides and rear from 50 foot no cut buffer to 43 feet from the
property line.

Motion by Spies and seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approve the amended requested variances as
follow: reduce the required road no cut buffer from 25 feet to 18 feet and sides and rear 50 foot no

cut buffer to 43 feet from the property line.

Further discussion between Board members regarding replanting and maintenance of the area
cleared.

Mrs. Thomas, Mr. Spies, Mr. Ballantine: YEA
Mr. Blache, Mr. Swindell: NEA

MOTION CARRIES



5-BOA CASE NO. 2022-2873-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District to reduce the required
rear yard setback from 22 feet to 20 feet to allow for the construction of a single family residence.
The property is located: 13483 Riverlake Drive, Covington, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Jefferey Rathburn

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Jefferey Rathburn: Building permit submitted to construct a house within the Lake Ramsey
Subdivision. Asking 2 foot variance will not be encroaching towards neighbor’s property, going
back towards the lake. Covenants filed in 1995 state setback is 20 feet and 2008 survey show 20
foot setback. Design of the house is based on the survey & lot depth. No objection letter from HOA
submitted and no objection letter from the abutting neighbor to the south. Could not get no
objection letter from neighbor to the north due to the fact that they do not leave there permanently.
Request variance of 2 feet. Started with 2 story home and reduce a one story home which resulted
in increase of footprint. For the most part, most of the homes built within the subdivision are 20
feet from the rear property line.

Mr. Ballantine: Historically approved variance request within the Lake Ramsey Subdivision.

Mr. Blache: Other similar requests submitted. Rear yard neighbor is quite distant from rear
property line due to the presence of the lake.

Motion by Mrs. Thomas seconded by Mr. Blache to approve the variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

6- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2874-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-4-A Single Family Residential Zoning District to reduce the required
front yard setback from 25 feet to 10 feet and on the required rear yard setback from 20 feet to 10
feet to allow for the placement of a manufactured home.

The property is located: 26383 Edwards Street, Slidell, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Lateisha Foster

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Lateisha Foster: Purchase the property in February: dimension of the property are 25 feet by 100
feet. Aware of the required setback. But need to apply for setback variance. It is a long
manufactured home but it is going to fit on the property.

Mr. Ballantine: Did you already purchase the manufactured home?

Lateisha Foster: Yes, I already purchased the manufactured home. It is 16 feet X 76 feet.

Barbara Thompson: Oppose the request. Property in question is next to her property. Had to get 3
lots to place manufactured home on the property. There is barely sufficient space for driveway,

sewer treatment plan and water well. Only 5 residents on Edward Street and all opposed. Petition
submitted by residents of Edward Street.



Mr. Spies: Need a bigger lot or a smaller manufactured home.
Mrs. Lambert: Did you look into purchasing a smaller manufactured home?
Lateisha Foster: Can try to find a smaller manufactured home.

Mrs. Lambert: Suggest the Board to postpone the case to allow Lateisha Foster to find a smaller
manufactured home.

Lateisha Foster: Request to postpone.

Motion by Mrs. Thomas and seconded by Mr. Blache to postpone until the July 5th 2022 BOA
meeting.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

7- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2889-BOA

Request by applicant in a PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay to reduce the required rear
yard setback from 30 feet to 10 feet.

The property is located: 538 Solitude Way, Covington, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: David & Ramona Wildt

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Ramona Wildt: Family of 5 children. Established in neighborhood for past 8 years. Struggle to
find house to accommodate the family. Would like to add on to the house to provide more space
for the children. Informed by HOA that the rear yard setback is 10 feet. Only after consulting with
different contractors that we were informed to check rear yard setback and it is probably more than
10 feet. Found out that the rear yard setback is 30 feet. At that point plans were already drawn and
decided to submit variance request. No objection letters submitted from HOA and abutting
neighbors.

Mr. Ballantine: Glad to hear that the requested variance is not an after the fact request.

Mr. Blache: How wide is the greenspace in the rear of the property?

Ramona Wildt: It is approximately 20 feet and very densely wooded as shown on the pictures
provided, plus the remaining 10 feet between the addition and the property line. Cannot see

abutting neighbor in the rear.

Mr. Blache: Greenspace provides additional privacy in the backyard. With approval from HOA,
no objection to the request.

Mr. Spies: Who are the neighbors who signed the no objection letters?

Ramona Wildt: Abutting neighbors to the east and west sides/sharing fences with neighbors.



Motion by Mr. Blache and seconded by Mr. Spies to approve the variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

8- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2890-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-1A Suburban Zoning District for a waiver of the western side 50
foot no cut buffer and to selectively cut the southern 50 foot and 25 foot no cut buffer and allow
for replanting.

The property is located: 194 Rucker Road, Madisonville, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Keith Luminais

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Keith Luminais: Initially granted a clearing permit on property. Drainage problem in the area and
other issues found after purchasing the property. Right of way was not granted to my property and
another property. Litigation took place and issues were resolved. Rucker Road was constructed
and dead ends at the property. No culvert on the north and south sides which is the natural flow of
the property. Water around the south side of Rucker Road. Abutting neighbors have a lot of
drainage issues/ water on property. Approximately 2 acres already cleared. Will dig a pond of
approximately 1 acre to catch the water. Civil Engineer walked the property and determine that
topography of the land will have to be modified. Landscape Architect came to the property and
determine that there are some invasive species within the buffer. Resulted in the proposed
replanting plan submitted to you. After drainage issues are resolved will replant trees.

Mr. Ballantine: Ask Mr. Luminais if he is going to be able to complete the replanting within the
proposed timeline.

Keith Luminais: Should finish clearing in July, apply for the pond permit, get with Civil Engineer
to formulate the drainage, need to find contractor to do the dirt work. Need sufficient time to allow
for the property to settle. It may take 1 2 year to 2 years.

Mr. Ballantine: Ask staff about the timeline proposed by Mr. Keith Luminais.

Mrs. Lambert: It appears to be accurate considering what needs to be done.

Mr. Blache: Should keep timeline. Always possible to apply for extension.

Motion by Mr. Blache seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approve the variance as requested with a
timeline of 18 months and possibility to extend if necessary.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

10



9- BOA CASE NO. 2022-2904-BOA

Request by applicant in an A-4 Single Family Residential Zoning District for a reduction of the
required rear yard setback from 25 feet to 18 feet.

The property is located: 501 Belle Pointe Loop, Madisonville, Louisiana

Applicant & Representative: Randy J. Hess

(Mrs. Lambert read the staff report into the record...)

Randy J. Hess: Request variance to allow for the construction of an outdoor kitchen. The reason
for the addition to the house is because as you get into the subdivision, house is the 1% one that
people see after passing the pond. There is a pond with fountain directly behind house. No
objection letter submitted from neighbor to the west and other neighbor across the street.

Mr. Ballantine: Do you have a no objection letter from HOA as well?

Randy J. Hess: Yes.

Motion by Mr. Blache seconded by Mrs. Thomas to approve the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIES UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Ballantine: After the fact fee increase approved by the Council at the last meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Ballantine, CHAIRMAN

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MR. TOM BALLANTINE, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general

representation of the testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or
a transcription of the proceedings.

11



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2874-BOA
2" Hearing Date: 07/05/2022
Initial Hearing Date: 06/07/2022
Date of Report: 06/28/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Lateisha Foster
Location of Property: 36383 Edwards Street, Slidell, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-4A Single Family Residential Zoning District.
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the required front yard setback and rear yard setback
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in an A-4A Single Family Residential Zoning District to reduce the required
front yard setback from 25 feet to 10 feet and on the required rear yard setback from 20 feet to 10
feet to allow for the placement of a manufactured home.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sec 130-2191 (a) (1) Front yard setback: 25 feet. (2) Rear
yard setback. a. Standard requirement. Twenty percent of lot depth or 25 feet, whichever is the
lesser.

The objective of the request is to allow for the placement of a manufactured home on the property.

See attached revised plan for a 14 foot wide X 66 foot long manufactured home.



RICHARD) -




902 sq ft // 3 beds // 2 baths -

Ja-.

- Sean Simonson
Home ( tant

The home saries g o plasi oot cin gl
v prcis et bt v ti.l!aﬁ!.r : %llﬂ
e s Bsuranc gm0 o .....!....1.. t..i».....mn sl duiery o o WL



St. Tammany Clerk of Court - Inst#404115 Page 5 of 8

THIS FROPERTY 1S:
——NOT IN A FLOOD PRONE AREA
_X_ 18 LOCATED I FLODD 20ME
AUGUST AVENUE (eraveL)
8 7 |6 |5 | 4 |3 I 2 :
e ~ Sate TN — e —~he,
B
g — ——
—n e, N
1.2 | |
M
- B8 ealn o4 ek
FET & : &
-0
= SQUATE 44
w _
_{ —— —
X { (%)
: ' w1 X
: " ¢ | 3
_‘; 9.0 s.o'k —= 9000 = |D§LC§ _..__J‘— b >
2 » i3 - ) @
ElLLE N 5k "L
L
o (0o o db== 10000 __ - —— S
" o PR
5 2 o pos
—— / — @
o o OB
£ ’ [0} E
§ —_— ——
| o B B P
o 8
3 3
z’_,,g—'u. = 100.00 el B 10000 _j
.. e
4
RICHARD AVENUE (craver)
@ IRON FOUND
O IRON_SET SCALE 1 1"=40

MAP SHOWING SURVEY OF LOT MO, MARE 44

sueovision WEST ADD'N TQ MORGAN
LOCATED IN SEC. 28, T8S-RI4E, 6. L.D.. NEAR
SLIDELL, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

ALBERT A. LOVELL
REG. MO. 4302

REGISTERED
&

cyfg SUR“QA}Q
« VERNELL McKINNIA "’"

TO ALL PARTIES INTERESTED IN TITLE TO PREMIBES SURVEYED:

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE SHOWH SURVEY WAS ACTUALLY MADE ON THE GROUND, AS PER RECORD RIP-
TION, AND 15 CORRECT, AND THAT THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS EITHER WA ROBS PR 527 LINES,

SLIDELL, LOUISIANA

ALBEHT A. LOVELL & Am INC,
DATE_NQYEMBER 10,1978 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

JOB NO. 81317




4@7 =54

S[ ¥ (s 77

.//: 4”//’”’\ l/ 7 < ricos

/WMOZ /M’Zﬂf\ A0 @t~

> '
7 M/( /é A'P@ jﬂ@éu/é,
//%WLJ& /Li . b &2 .
o bal Cra ¢ A ,44/9/{@,(077
L 0‘“"3—41/ M \ZL{LQ Wﬂ?{/,:(/ /
“’ZML 7 /?7 79&?//1,

\E‘&u LPv 7@( =3



Eﬂfém gy Ve

F barbm haw
e Q0 O
1ox %0 fomed P&*E?s? oS
mo. O
X)%w\\ T al30 hove \\(aﬁi&o

P‘iﬁ\f (
. %&C‘;g \é.gig\‘ Oo%e eﬁﬂ){ﬁ(ﬂ g@f
| %% . L See, ﬂo P”U /ﬁlf)




JC’ £ s ) &2y / 7 "y v i
e ,f/;fj /{ // i u/ e (.4_ 7 ,,«‘ 7 v AL

=

- g e / :’ f-‘ -—7(’?:-"’ I‘ ."/" J’ 4

o \,u f:w Y. /gj? s XX Al il

) /N,_,(; ‘/,/ ; ;), ;” Zc,/ r_/L/ <7 o
S T



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2933-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 07/05/2022
Date of Report: 06/28/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Jerry Boudreaux
Location of Property: 612 Pond Court, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: PUD Planned Unit Development
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the required above ground pool rear yard setback.
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in a PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay to reduce the required above
ground pool rear yard setback from 10 feet to 5 feet.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sec.130.2213 (35). d. Above-ground swimming pools
can only be located on the property in either a side or rear yard area. The inside edge, lip or
structure of each swimming pool shall be set back at least five feet from the side property line
and ten feet from the rear property line. However, in no instance shall a swimming pool be
located within any documented servitude or easement.

The objective of the request is to allow for the reduction of the required rear yard setback to 5
feet to allow for the placement of an above ground pool within the southwest portion of the
property. While the property is abutting a 60 foot greenspace, the requested variance is a personal
preference rather than a property hardship.



<
(o]
@
©
&
3
™

e WA T




FeacJBE
e "'n .

PLAN VIEW

SCALE: 1BLOCK=1-0"

PREPARED BY: JERRY E. BOUDREAUX JR.

NOTES: 1
L BLOCK ®@1' PROPOSED POOL LOCATION
1. CONTRACTOR TO LEVEL GROUND IN PREPARATION OF POOL INSTALLATION i‘-_ i e e R

2 POOL WILL BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE GROUND AND WILL NOT BE RECESSED
INTO THE GROUND BLOCK DETAIL 612 POND CT. COVINGTON LA. 70435

3 THE REAR YARD IS FULLY FENCED
SCALE: NONE
PROPERTY ASSEMENT No: 1078083272




e
Q:,

[YRE.
LU 8




' *’4&. N0O"00'06™W 130.82° . é_:_\_-h*

)
2. ‘;\7’
LOT 353
o\u *39.0° ;
v 4 BUILDING SETBACKS . =/
) *39.2° *32.3' -
3 ’ 75.0° k. 9.0 '
[o2A 423 » 8 0.5 Q_
= ~
2’
‘hf
i ROSEWOOD 3 (H o
© .
. 5 ELEV. = 40.1' ¥ Lol
“36.4
16.7° 12.7° " /
39.3" 91
18.7'
B2 ! [
o
LOT 354 | - = 5
s *39.3"
™ i .
- - :
g i G
— ——
-\ = o e
~\ & g
7 P R=60.00" 0
L=62.80"
&
&
* 36.8
36.7"

#612 POND COURT

*

,
LOT 355
LOT 351
.
o % BIL: %7 IRON PIPE FOUND BENIND LOT f3as
10T 356 | = HEVe¥s’
5 NOTE: Setbock fines shall be verified by owner or
FRONT: 25° controctor prior to ony construclion, as on abstroct
SI0E: - 5' has not been performed by the undersigned,
REAR: 20' ' HOTE: Servitudes shown hereon t necessarlly
SIDE STREET: 10° exclusive, Servitudes of record 32','&';-3‘ c:n title
opkﬁonortﬂkpoﬁcywmbcnddodhmlaupon
NOTE: This is to certify that | have consulted the Federal Insuronce "mh oy ;umrvq:r AES0E) immocond sy Wb
Administrotion Flood Hazard Boundary Maps ond found the property = e

described is located in Flood Zone(s) "B with a This Is to certlfy thet | hove done on octuol ground

Bose Flood Elevation of N/A In_accordance with Community suivey ond found thot no encroachments exist either
Panel No, 225205 0125 C : Revised: OCTOBER 17, 1989 way ocross ony property lines except os shown,
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS

DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS™ AS
ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A

CLASS ¢ SURVEY. _
SURVEY MAP OF

LOT 353, PENN MILL LAKES, PHASE 2C




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2940-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 07/05/2022
Date of Report: 06/28/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicants: Lionel Ingram Family Trust — Michael Dugas and Koogie
Vision, LLC — Herman Kron
Representative: John Dublin
Location of Property: End of Koogie Road, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-1 Suburban Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Waiver of the required pond setbacks.
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in an A-1 Suburban Zoning District for a waiver of the required pond
setbacks.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sect. 130-2213. - Minimum standards. (47) Agricultural
and decorative ponds. c. The pond shall be set back a minimum of 25 feet from the front, sides
and rear property lines.

The objective of the request is for a waiver of the required 25 foot setback from the property line
for an existing pond, which is crossing the property line. As shown on the attached survey, there
is an existing residence on Parcel B1 and a residence will be constructed on Parcel B2. While
there is no objection to the request, a maintenance agreement of the pond shall be provided since
the pond will be sitting on 2 separate parcels of land.



‘.uu
¥

S
a
3
g
o~




LEGEND

1. This property is located in Flood Zone C,
per F.EMM.A. Mop No. 225205 0125 C, dated
October 17, 1989,

2, Building Setbock Lines must be determined
by St. Tommany Parish Planning Department.

REFERENCE SURVEY:

CHAIRMAN OF THE PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

SURVEY FOR LIONEL INGRAM BY JOHN G. CUMMINGS

SURVEYOR, DATED 06/16/2014, RECORDED IN MAP

gIF-FE' 5291C, ST. TAMMANY PARISH CLERK OF COURT
ICE.

THERE 1S HO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPLICABLE
RESTRICTIONS HAVE BEEN SHOWH HEREOH, ANY SERVITUDES AN /f
RESTRICTIONS SHOWN OW THIS PLAT ARE LIMITED TO THOSE SET FORTH
IN THE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATION ISHED
A TITLE OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORM
BY THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPILNG DATA FOR THIS SURVE

SERVITUDES AND/CR
iD/OR

THE UNDERSIGHED.
ATION WAS NOT MADE
Y

SECRETARY OF THE PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILED FILE NO.

@ = MAG NAIL FOUND REFERENCE BEARING:
@ = 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND Iron Rod A to Iron Red B
® = 1/2" IRON ROD SET UPON APPROVAL NB9'42'16"E
QO = POWERPOLE (per Reference Survey No. 1)
. NBY:4216"E WSROI . [ A |
399,88 200.0°
® o8, .
5?7//’ )
T Z|lz
P ;g’ 3z N
252.2' 3
Y A
Rvekargss ) =
A N
CORNER B is reported
to be S00'51'E 338.58"
= from the 1/4 Section
‘m . COMCRETE DRIVEWAY: (S:o:r‘\gn:ojr?m:nulu -
L1 ' N
o 2 PARCEL B1 R1E.
32 5.00 ACRES
3 n
z
w
Q
.
©o
(7]
o
72\ :
o
o+
I
W &
.16»20'50 )
|| POND %663%  sor4026% 76.02°
CENTERLINE OF A 35
RIGHT OF WAY & EXISTIN
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY
A S14°57'01°E 123.19" \
PARCEL B2
5 K/ 6.592 ACRES \
o [ S20M9"3'E 48.22"
e
2 \
ofx
2 S31'57'08"E 49.93' \
2
539'26'27°€ 92.73' 2
@ 583.49'
SB9'54'40"W 599.98' S31'56'50°E 47.95' \
APPROVAL: S21°52"19"E 32.14
NOTES:

END OF ASPHALT

KOOGIE
ROAD

(ASPHALT)

503 N, JEFFERSON AVENUE
COVINGTON, LA 70433

JOHN G. CUMMINGS & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

PHONE (985) 8921549

PLAT PREPARED FOR:

John Dublin

SHOWING A SURVEY OF:

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON
THE GROUND BY ME, OR THOSE

AN AMENDED MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 11.591 ACRES INTO
PARCELS B1 & B2, LOCATED IN SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 5
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

/~ PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

Vi ,
/ Va4 - \\'f
NN 7777
ey

FAX (985) 892-9250

SCALE: 1" = 100 JOB NO.

11100—-RS DATE:

12/22/2030

REVISED:




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2941-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 07/05/2022
Date of Report: 06/28/2022

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant: Joseph Dileo
Representative: Brad Drury
Location of Property: 368 Pencarrow Circle, Madisonville, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
Variance(s) Requested: Increase the maximum allowable length of an accessory

building.
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in a PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay to increase the maximum
allowable length of an accessory building from 50 feet to 58 feet.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Section 130-2127 (g) The combined length of an

accessory structure shall not exceed 50 feet in all residential districts.

The objective of the request is to allow for the construction of an approximately 1000 square
foot accessory structure/ recreation area, covered outdoor kitchen and restroom facility. While
the proposed accessory building will not exceed the maximum allowable 7.5 percent of the area
of the lot on which the main building is situated, the proposed 58 foot length of the building
could be reduced to meet the required maximum allowable length of 50 feet. The variance
request is a personal preference rather than a property hardship.



2022-2941-BOA)

=|
(o}
2
2
<L

©

Z

LI

o




THIS POINT IS DESCRIBED AS BEING
S 00°00' 40" W 2956.00' FROM THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 41
TOWNSHIP—-7-SOUTH, RANGE—10—-EAST

LALANNE ROAD

10' DEDICATED TO ST. TAMMANY PARISH

FOR FUTURE WIDENING OF LALANNE RO. &
10.0' ( AND NO ACCESS SERVITUDE -
SUBOIVISION BOUNDARY (PR ) ey e
N 89°35'50" E_272.46' *Z.
— 0 \

Qo
.

SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY

S 00°24'10" E 177.56'

BUILDING SETBACKS (j’.r

FRONT 45'

SIDE 10' =

REAR 25’ =]

al
—— LEGEND —-

A e 1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND REFERENCE:
@® = 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND PLAT OF ARBOR WALK, PHASE 2 BY RANDALL W.
O = 1/2" RON ROD SET BROWN & ASSOC., INC. FILED 08-18-03, MAP NO. 3124

FROM WHICH SETBACKS, SERVITUDES AND BASIS

" OF BEARINGS WERE TAKEN.
HIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD :
ZONE C; BASE FLOOD ELEV. N/A; F.LRM. BUNOARYE SURVEYOn

PANEL NO. 225205 0220 C; REV. 04-02-91 LOT 62, ARBOR WALK, PH. 2

RO SRS O QUL M ey SECTION 41, T-7-S, R-10-E,
SRt % T FRCL T BRI G.L.D., ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

PREPARED FOR:

SELAH BUILDERS

KELLY McHUGH
License No. 4443
PROFESSIONAL

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.

g CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

G MO, 4443 845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA, 626-5611
CERTIFED CORRECT AND IN ACCDRDAMCE WITH A PHYSICA . : g
SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND N COEFLYIHG WITH TlCHEL AEARE: 17 = 40 DATE 01-24-22
CURRENT APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR A CLASS DRAWN: DRJ JOB NO. 22-013

“"C"SURVEY. RED STAMP SIGNIFIES CORRECT PLAT.
REVISED: 05—.‘51—22I 06-09-22
e




. £C00-000-586 V1 ‘HSIHVd ANVINWYL LS i ™

= nmmo-: “WOYBUTADD i . 1 M :

237 WIeTd TR ﬁnou NIVMHOEHY 2941071 EH, ‘ m i 5155 : E
1 H@Iﬁlﬂ m m!ﬂ 33130;333 o3na )

¥

1 VIEW #3 - KITCHEN

2 VIEW #1 - MAIN STAIR

ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE IN PREPARING
THESE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR MUST CHECK ALL DETALLS
FOR ACCURACY OR ERROR AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEM.
DIAMOND DESIGN IS NOT RESPONSIELE FOR ANY BUILDING
THAT IS NOT BUILT TO CODE. THIS DRAWING CONTAINS
VALUABLE, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, TRADE SECRET
INFORMATION OF DIAMOND DESIGN RESIDENTIAL PLANNERS.
DIAMOND DESIGN HAS NO ARCHITECTS OR ENGINEERS ON
STAFF AND OFFER NO ADVISE IN REGARDS TO STRUCTURE
OF ANY BUILDING. WE RECOMMENO YOUR HIRE AN
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER FOR ANY STRUCTURAL NEEDS. NO
REPRODUCTION OR OTHER USE OF THE DRAWING OR ANY
OF ITS CONTENTS IS PERMITTED WITHOUT CONSENT OF
DIAMOND DESIGN RESIDENTIAL PLANNERS.

-

A3 CABANA FLOOR PLAN

Al g Laon




GND Praperta
Marosgomens J1 ¢

From: Dwayne Schaefer / GNO Property Management

Representing Arbor Walk Home Owners Association

To: Joe Dileo
368 Pencarrow Circle

Madisonville, La 70447

Hello Mr. Dileo,

This letter is an acknowledgement from the Arbor Walk HOA stating they have no
objection to the building of the rear pool cabana at 368 Pencarrow Circle,
Madisonville, LA 70447,

We understand that the structure is 58 ft wide and 20 ft in depth at the furthest
points of measurement. We also understand that the guidelines of St. Tammany
Parish are 50 ft wide, and that the parish will be willing to write you the variance
in order to achieve the current plans already drawn, plotted, and approved by the
association on that site. Because the cabana is on one of the larger lots (lot 62) in
Arbor Walk Subdivision, and it has no neighbors in the back of this lot, we
approve the adjusted size cabana to be constructed.

Thank you,

41

,’,_—-\
\

:i q
N:wac ;q.xlﬁ?}?f/fﬂm ut/)

Dwayne’ Schaefer / GNO Property Management
085-789-1426



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2942-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 07/05/2022
Date of Report: 06/28/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Robert Hazard, Jr.
Location of Property: 71363 Thelma Lane, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-2 Highway Commercial Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the street side planting area from 15 feet to 11 feet.
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in a HC-2 Highway Commercial Zoning District to reduce the street side
planting area from 15 feet to 11 feet.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Section 130-1976. — Street buffer planting areas/setbacks
are required to be provided.

In December 2021, a variance was granted by the Board of Adjustment to reduce the required
street planting area from 20 feet to 15 feet along Third Street, to allow for the construction of a
12,600 square foot commercial building (60 feet X 210 feet) on a 28,800 square foot parcel of land
(2021-2626-BOA).

The objective of the request is to further reduce the street side planting area along Third Street
from 15 feet to 11 feet, to allow sufficient space for the access to the required parking spaces. The
additional 4 foot is proposed to be constructed as a permeable base system “Tru Grid” that can
support vehicular traffic and allow turf to grow. There is no objection to the request since it will
allow to meet the minimum required aisle width of 22 feet (back out area) for 90 degree angled
parking spaces.



2022-2942-BOA)

7 =RE @




6.6.22
Attn : St Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment

Re : 71363 Thelma Ln Variance Request

I am requesting a specific landscape variance to allow for the required parking
depth, drive and front walk width. This variance specifically requests for the
allowance of 4’ of the landscape buffer along the parking area to be constructed
of TruGrid permeable paving system. This system would serve two roles by
satisfying the parking and landscape requirements. The Trugrid system allows
turf to grow and provides the structural characteristics to support vehicular
traffic. This variance request does not interfere with or negate any of the trees
or shrubs required by the landscape ordinance.

I respectfully request this variance, as this is the last hurdle to overcome since
all other permitting plans have been accepted.

Sincerely,

“n

Robert Hazard Jr



4TH STREET SIDE

VIVIAN STREET SIDE

BUILDING FOOTPRINT
12,600.00 SF

18' TYP

—S* TYE

N €

(D9

R ——

5 )L

I Baee

7\-../\.-/\../ S

DUMPSTER AREA
7' WOODEN FENCE
WITH 2 - 4' GATES

N~

o

S

p—

3RD STREET SIDE

R

kil

i
O

PLANT SCHEDULE

TREES

Q

CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER REMARKS

2
=
:

ACEDMM  Acer rubrum drummondi Drummond Red Maple 8° HL  Pot

B

Single-Trunk, 1.5 cal min

Dia BLU Dianella tasmanica "Blushy’  Varigated Flax Lily 1gal Pot 45

ILE BUR llex comuta "Burfordii Nana®™  Dwarf Burford Holly dga. Pot 33

Q)

MAG SWE  Magnolia virginiana Sweetbay Magnolia 8" Ht 28 Multi-trunk, 3-5 cane min.

NOTES:
ALL LANDSCAPE BUFFERS TO RECEIVE CENTIPEDE SOD - TYPICAL
VARIANCE 2021-2626BOA:

REDUCTION OF SETBACKS FROM 20' TO 15' AND REDUCTION OF SOUTH SETBACK FROM 10'TO &'
WAIVER OR REQUIRED PLANTINGS ON SOUTH BUFFER

LAND WAS CLEARED AND FILLED IN THE LATE 90'S

NO 6"+ CALIPER TREES ARE WITHIN THE PROPERTY BOUNDARIES

PARKING AREA TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF #57 LIMESTONE

NO CONFLICT WITH EXISTING OR PROPOSED UTILITIES
SEE LIGHTING PLANS FOR LIGHTING LAYOUT

PARKING CALCULATIONS:

1 PARKING SPOT PER 350SF OF OFFICE SPACE

5 OFFICES AT 350SF = 1,750SF OF OFFICE SPACE; TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING SPACES =5
10,850SF OF WAREHOUSE SPACE

1 PARKING SPACE PER 1,000SF OF WAREHOUSE SPACE; TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING SPACES = 11
3 ADDITIONAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

1 HANDICAPPED PARKING SPOT

4' TRUEGRID WITH SOD TO MEET BOTH LANDSCAPE BUFFER AND 22' DRIVEWAY REQUIREMENTS
TRUEGRID WILL ALLOW FOR TURF ESTABLISHMENT AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC

THELMA LANE

\—4' SIDEWALK BUFFER

COVINGTON DEVELOPMENT
JJH CONSTRUCTION CO LLC

LANDSCAPE & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES ING.

DATE: — DRAVN:

SCALE: 132" - 1!

L1.00

1071




OHP pr—
2 ra — LANDSCAPE BUFFER 50" | — |
1 O WATER WELL #57 LIMESTONE FROM PROPERTY LINE TO BUILDING FOUNDATION | % JW m |
T g i i
i = _
: 210' W " 1=
_ i
3 | lzg
< < T E
= W _ ww ao
- z | 38
K ow BUILDING FOOTPRINT 12,600 SF 80" m 2
o [0}
= | & +25.0' 4" PIPE BOLLARDS TYP AT 2 Z
= " | OVERHEAD DOORS 7 g o}
o = v
= | 5 a +24.30°
N \ |
_ “
30 { R25' TYP /o |
/ I _ gt
= I 4' CONCRETE WALK ) - ) ” i >
o] T ~CONCRE[TE WHEEL STOP |
o m i DUMPSTER AREA—"
b M 29! 22' DRIVE TYP #57 LIMESTONE PARKING AREA i 7' WOODEN FENCE a
65'| I ] WITH 2 - 4' GATES
| m (1) CONCRETE HC PARKING i 6" CONCRETE CURB TYP
| 3 _ 6" CONCRETE CURB TYP 9 TYP ——F |
| o N . {
y 1 Q ! gl N

| “ | ™y

18' ORIVE TYP A W 7

22' DRIVE TYPR 18'

15'-Q" I LANDSCAPE BUFFER

PARKING ISLAND A
3
e
T +
T
PARKING ISLANI

OWNER :
JIH CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY LLC

10' MIN
4' TRUEGRID WITH SOD

il
Hi

I N
~——  _ OoHP *
% 15'-0" 7/ LANDSCAPE BUFFER |

STP DISCHARGE _
SPRAY HEADS(4' x 15' SST)

\ LANDSCAPE mCmmmm\fN 15'-0" vf m
TYPICAL SPRAY PATTERN —/ P2 _

3rd STREET (UNCONSTRUCTED) ! WEW::@H

10F1

— 18" CULVERT




__— #57 LIMESTONE FROM PROPERTY LINE TO BUILDING FOUNDATION I/
T
o

I\\ =)
" SDR35 PI

e |
+23 5"

+230'

_

1
_ =
_ 4 @ 6" PERF PIPE - FRENCH DRAINAGE
i PE

-4

COVINGTON DEVELOPMENT
THIRD STREET

_Wu, BUILDING FOOTPRINT
+25.0'

EXISTING OPEN DITCH

XISTING SWALE

#~ INVERT PIPING +20.33

REG NO. 21876
06/06/2022

o,
T
|
|
il

4

e CHAMBERMaxx Retention System 14 —
Itﬂl//ﬂ/f 6" OUTFALL PIPING +22.33

-
N #57 LIMESTONE PARKING AREA

\ / +24.33 {l
_ x _l< 24:3%" ; .
| | (5] - & ° ) :
+24.30" /
' TRUEGRID WITH SOD

m +m._.Nom_| —— |
|
_

18" CULVERT

v

J9H CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY LLC

|
§

i

§

—_ EXISTING SWALE B ——

NOTES: . -
EXISTING DITCH DOES NOT REQUIRE REGRADING A e A R

TSSO aD s E O AR A

SCALE: 1NE° =1"

£ BLILDRIG FOUDATICH

_ ..
EXISTING UPSTREAM CULVERT &

FRENCH DRAIN B
SCALE 12"=1"

INV 21.44'

|pi.o1













ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2943-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 07/05/2022
Date of Report: 06/28/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant: Chick-Fil-A, INC :
Representative: Burger Engineering, LLC — Bryan M. Burger
Location of Property: 69280 LA Highway 21, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: reduce the side yard planting area from 15 feet to 5 feet.
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in a HC-3 Highway Commercial Zoning District to reduce the side yard
planting area from 15 feet to 5 feet.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Section 130-1977 (b) Buffer planting area width. Side
Buffer planting area width shall be a minimum of ten feet.

A 15 foot side buffer planting area was originally provided when the restaurant was constructed.
The objective of the request is to allow for the addition of a second drive thru lane. While the
second drive thru lane is not required for the operation of the restaurant, it will allow to:
e Improve access to the site and onsite circulation for the vehicle using the drive-thru and
the patrons choosing to park and enter the restaurant.
e Increase onsite vehicle stacking and improve the security of the patrons visiting the
restaurant by avoiding potential vehicle stacking on Hwy 21.



12022:2943-BOA

 MAISONIDRT




1 | SITE DA
i 1 oo P p—
i o7 avcx: 1485 AceES (81577 S7)
| FroPOSID S DNE N 9/ DANE THRY AESTRRANT
I X o A Py
] PRo%. UL EXmuIN: s
, N TEme 2
\ AR 2o
wa . = ES P reuen L R ———
| i I R =] =) = ] 1 PER DACH DULOEE @ xS
I 1 A (Ew] 1 188/ = 55 + 1S = 20 SITE
: i = = . rune: v 5t s2exs (3 1) == —
1/ {g<0] A BURDING HOGHT, 25°-8" {r sTORY)
] ! > = e PROPOSED LIS AR sr (-1
L P S f F @ q - PROPOSED MPERVOUS ARER: 55 (%)
E et B ? AT EX aﬁé
TR N s =) - 23 LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS
1 n B - . =
i S ; Steot Buller =
Y B - B L
A ; D _‘ \ ] Requirements: 1 the bullding s#te has 2 or more lots
5 | ‘r’ '. B ) e buikling site shall be viewsd Lnder the
v 1 minimum landscape ordinance as one lot.
s il 1/ & pi (1) Class A & Class B Tree shal be planted
e L T ED Y, G p e Gy 33 Linaae Foa. 1) S 0 5m VICINITY MAP
lz 1 ! i o WP I provided every 10 Linear Feet. The depth i
~ ._ 1 s.wa W o] =22 I of tha pianting area shall be @ minimum 20"
x 1 1 - i s fess than 300 linear feel of main road EXISTING PLANT LIST
ks . (e . i frontage. Ha more than 50% of the total ees .
feard i ! N trees planted shall be of the S3me Species. OTV. TVPE  COMMON HAVE ETRCAL A szE REMARKS
- Oth Avenue (184,95 LF) 2 EBC  Exsting Bak Cyoress o et waries to remain,
: - 1 EBR  Exsseglen Bt ngn poe i odor feinsirser
_ i 1 000 . Requred Broviied. 2 ECH  EssimgCrostie  Lapesroenss Maswer W i e b e
St i balo 20 min. width 20 min. width 2 ECO  EringChrgmpn Ol Do msskobep w3 o remain, refer 4o maiedanance
I ' ! oo {6) Ciass A Trees (6) Existing Class A Treos (5002 & T ED  Exsimglhe Ok i s s 1 et 1o makteraen s
4 I - uo..!a {6) Ciase 8 Troes #2010 Credit) ] Ewa s Mo sonna Fwatn aries. 19 remaen, reder lo mardenanca notes
i s = (18) Shrubs (6} Existing Class 8 Trees (#006, #017, il e L TR .. vadies o remain, ree 1o Tusnienance noles
O 3'h Pasking Lot Screering & #018 Crecit) 3 D o :
[ L H o B & 15 roman, refo 1o mantanance fotes
2 : : %u Sernoning - Provided as Requred S e comonnue BOTINCA WA s2E mewiRks
i 5 @ L_ 3 | Side & Rser Yard Bulfer Planting 1 EAM varies 1)
g i &, 1 Requrement. Bufler planting areas shall contain (1) 3 oo s o rerneh
x o s areman
. i & 4N E>Hsﬂuﬂ.w-§hﬂﬂaﬂ_ - of bafies T OESP g DearPamets | e s lareman. e
: & plantng aea. (1) shiub per 1011 of bufer planting 95 B Exising inden Hawrems
| i & oy b ; Botidpcinian T lareran. s o e o
n - 1] 1 BROUNDCOVERS
y % - West Property Comer going Sauthenst bound - OIY. TYPE  COMMON NAME SOTANEAL Nk RENARKE
o b o1 & = NSE0T00° W (158.5011) i
5 & | i Reured Provied Common Bemutagrims.  Cpoodon sacylon w150 refer o maindenancs nokes
| s 5) Class A or Class B Trees  (2) Existing Trees (w048 Credit)
E P e - {15) Shrubs (3) Proposed Class A Trees PLANT LIST
L > Vegetative Groundcover (3 Live Osks) TREES
! 2 -G (15) Progosed Shrubs QTY TYPE  COMMON AME SOTANCAL NAME P
| e igee Criuiovs i = W"W._ L cbsstida T mergroun, 17 M. 5 et . chwr ik
1 Myrie Lagursbunmy r Muther . ful plard specimen, 3.5 canes caning
ggnﬂ.ﬁn&ﬁ%%tml 5 MAG  Soutem Magrole Ningria s cal. ﬁl.ln.u!...-,u.ll...!”ohﬂg
; Property Comer (: 3 3 10 Uwos Cummus pmpsny Tl contsinar gromn, 17 b, & spread min.. 5" lear trunk.
1 Requind Piwidad s
V,Q-w..u.oanmqaa .auu_mn_-.!ao rees (#052, #053, QT TYPE  COMMON NANE BOTANCAL WAAE SizE REMARKS =
£ Vegetstive Groundoover (21} Shrubs 1AM s dmeer o S e g Mt s i m -
Vogeiatr G § oo BINITRL MR SR o M st - |
East Propenty Comer going Norfwest bound - ey Unope ppmen Tos  containergrown. fll plant spacmen %z &E&
540200 E (2661 LL) Scumconm e E 238
Provded COMMON BOTANCA. NAME szE REMARIS m m =
(9) Ciass & or Class B Trees  (9) Existing Trees (4057, #052, W WC e Erryma e g contaner grown, ki plant spacknen EE
(28) Struts 2063, K054, & 4066 Credt) Commar Barraciegros Croap e P o pemopio i sl M = | &
NOTE. Plant kst wenky 34 u
Vagetative Groundeoves Kt o | Ao plor masacad = M 22
BES e
Interior Lanciscaping and Parking
Requrement. Parking Lots shal be scresned with ADDITIONAL INDICATIONS DEMOLITION NOTES 3
‘shrubs with a minimum maturity heignt of o [}
F.0° (1) Landscape Isiand at each parking (@) Propom Soic 00 t wa e . WT
termins an shal contsin e {1 Gess s 1 s o, g gc
& Tree per 30 L1, of parking lol medians. Al
dumgster enclosures shall be screened in (@) oy Tt Taaman m
70 minémum height
Natvs Bufvoci, Meciom S5, varcus wies. Prmarered i et and sstege wel et e receTet
51 Parking Speces S g bt et s
16,984 5F of Parking Are e ™ STORE
291,01 L1 of Median Landecaps (@) Erors B e o e o e e oy
Required Provided g SERIES
{7) Required Ciass ATrees () Existing Class A Trees @ S=vrttmon B Rl
wi Living Groundoaver (8025 & 8027 Crecit) Lapulicops Te ey s MODIFIED
or Shrubs Enclosurs "sﬂi_wl-:i oty o e Coreractr. Pisase rescvs o wts
Serenarg Codar Elms)
w! Proposed Shrubs and Sod LANDSCAPE NOTES
Enciosure Sereening Provided i s
GENERAL LAWN NOTES SOLID SO0 NOTES . LAWN REPAIR NOTES T R SPARES il vglhof  bi SHEET TITLE
_ ' : = e ’ 5 | Lanpscare
ity i ; e - % o o
. e e
1 Agust coemrs = acheeve postve dhenags Juy bum buitngs. Provee = 5 Sl ﬂugz
Comet rpaxes w2 whers water may s 1 A s b achvee Sden e bewy bam Suskdgs. Proet ke prade Comeet L o Archdect
g € 0 4 D o . S D 2 PR D4 e, o s s sy o poy
bekw
T YT —— x eyl b ¢ a 1= X
——— 3 A s i i s st ot . i o T o B esgee 5o e uchig Top s o by b it gt o B v Bfor Permit
i I3 nhi‘f!nsiu“\ﬂixli o e e Carrackr's expense. OFor Bid
1 inpotet s sha S st bl B g, st o e i acart 3 e o .
Pl polyleeriaiopradyabs gl i = L T L T p——— Ofor 003|m:_._n~_0q
mo  black b brown im cobr - .o
s e, rertanng 3¢ lack b4 ey s R TRE NG rpren g e e et e Job No. :013-37
— 5 Pl o by bt o e e ety s s oty i P
e b o' ot s . 7o e by v o e i G e ki i N sy Store 0451
st e et
 n ] J— . Date  :04/23/n1
D A cass e b st 8wt oy o smr LANDSCAPE PLAN
& Aot 3¢ demete ot g gt cn sk, e ot o sisors .
R e e b g et e e Sl T ok s i, ip. Sk, e Pl e, IO lancscape architects, inc. OA i fOrawn By RMP
L M Bty M b . 3200 BUFTHGTON ROAD ﬁ-:e.h,is Checked By:BM8_
G . SR R ——— A, on. esin ] _ll._l.] y:
it e e 1 g, g, e, uinting, CONTACT: PATRICK THOMPSSN B Sheet
IRRIGATION REPAIR SPECIFICATIONS et o s b e et 7 e, Sy vt 4 A0t e b e 8 b e i o
. e x - [Pt ———— enomcen:
T i ¢ s e o RS o o | [P | EURGER 1 o e L-1
e " iy N 17103 PRESTON ROAD, SUTE 180N bremin
v 0 P e s S < A o g mZG—ZWM—NHZO Officc IT260.1360 Fax: 712030 3380
eustg g st posabic. £ e e, i sy © Contacks shat o ot e 0 43 PHONE: (972) 630-3360 ey LPELS8 NO. 90
<t e b et o s, RO € e 2o 4 o acacineg CONTACT: BRYAN M. BURGER. P.E. Civil Consultants




NOTES

AL ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION SHALL B€ I ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT CHCKL-A SPECEICATIONS /

AMD/OR PARISH STANGARD SPECEICATIONS, WHCHEVER 15 MORE RESTRITIVE.

2 ALL CONSTRUCTON W OITY RWHT.OF-WATS ANG/OR EASCMENT SWALL BC IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PASISIS STANDARD SPLCKICATIONS.

I PROR TO STARTNG CONSTRUCTIGN. TE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE CINTAM THAT ALL PEOLRED BN
PERWTS AND 2PPROVALS WAVE BEDN GATANED WO CONSTRUCTION OF FABRICATION SWALL BCBN

LNTE 1é CONTRACTOR hAS RECEVED AND THOROUG ¥ PEVEWED ALL PLANS AW OTHER

COGAENTS A3 APPROVED BY ALL OF THE SERMTTI AUTHORTES

4 N CONTRACTOR & PESPONSSLE FOR TnE PROTECTION OF ALL EnSTMG UTLITES Dufaé D

ConsTHUCToN OF TheS PROECT

4 F CONTRACTOR FROS & GESCATPANCY WITH THE TCPOSRAFWC WEGPMATION ON THESE PLANS,
HE/SHE SHALL CONTAGT THE CONGTRUCTION MANAGER, SUPERYISOR MadEOlA TELT.

E
Gurs

5200 Buffington Rd
Atlonta Georgio,

6. ALL DRENSONS SHEWN ARE TD FACE OF G, ARGK, OR AS OTWERWISE NOTER.

7. REFER TO ARCHTECTURAL FLANS FOR EXACT BVLDNG DMENSIONS. ﬂ

& ALL PADR ARE T UMESS OTHERWSE NOTER

8 ALL PAPONG STALLS SAALL B STRPED i ACCORDANCE W/APPUICALE GOVERNG AUTHOMITES. 30349-2998
/ VICINITY MAP isi
fod - Mark Date By
i
! LEGEND D
[ v sroRT
SITE_DATA B ey
oFa CUSOLED X FOUND
J— [S—p— Orix mON ROD FOUND (SZE AS NOTID)
L ettt Sy Chn  wON ROD ST (SZE AS NOTED) Mark Date By
o0 /Do ey AESTALBNT
\ § gty L e e A
5 5402'00" £ - 266.11" Bunews Croweon ax 55 %ﬂn omilay ]
= q® i 8T mrmmee
" -  oact r0m vome 3 occns e 2% e
= o TR
e G Mok Date By
N e PG POV 57 SaES (3 HE) s G BT Snie Gt
= B BADNG HODHT- -8 (1 SI0AT)
o ||R s Ol T L
m._ £ PROPOSED WFERVOUS ARCK  STIST S (SA948) O ar UNGEROROUD CARLE WARKTR
wu I Onm  mwnc &
& Om  ELECTRC WETER
..m ﬂ Cow G5 METOR
« o S Chiet e
= . .
&-n ..,-.nh BALD CYPRESS
a5 a o wax wAmE
ssgEr I LAYOUT NOTES ' ™ wrox
L
2 _ i [ ramo mwrc aveow (ot wsim) Fl e assror
' ' @] omve mot sTeme vor wseD) E e ree wne smene ot i)
o ! E o soesw ET )
> m_!u_ O T e ——— E o memc aor
A ~ AT @] mawne swis /& savies s frcw - 1 cowy), Bl o s z
ol A | W ~ (] orecmoms sece por vsea) E o o conomr oo a2 =
w 1358 2l G1  wwow cononere cun B o e s By w
w.mwm ] [E]  omem swe 0 rae socs B ox oo sovar N
H = 3iay R L3 | o Doar D stes B e E =]
3 m.; o 3 vyl E]l o soowr oo [ o meavme o s m..n 5
TR en i | B s s e @ e E
=; 2 6 ~ ] smme por o B o o ovner v BEEZ
xi s el e aate o
4 13 - g (I ox wow a7 ccer omoenes sanow H = <
kil [ comecnon st sz saxr c-8) oo
W § - @ e - Jread— g z3
T z L @ o o e LS BT L SPPLT A PR DETALS) 2 :
[F o #0 soontD TSR iy DNCLOSURE [E]  + oasv swenen stewe perr s = B
A (2] [ esTr / STORAGE AREA W/MASONARY STREDNNG BY LANE SUPRLY. B FOR DETALS)
5 [E o vowsesr / mow sov B ooy o o e o
T S B 0w s o e CoNRATOn 70 nevovE & REPACE
§ D Conc Cuma Pavee, BoxiaRos & [SToRE
s wm 1] warcr ocanow & NN oF £ coNCAETE Cuse SOOMLK 45 NECESSARY FOR PSTALLAPON
3% ] s o conorE seowax Bl woon o smens SERIES
i M oo s B oo nas 506-C
< e s MODIFIED
1 N B Awsr o s & mecinos
] e sowso vor wsm)
SHEET TMLE

iy u\\qx_-\

— |7 Taoscare easeNT=—

E

PHONE: (404) 765-B000
CONTACT: PATRICK THOMPSON

[ENCINEER:
BURGER ENGINEERING, LLC D
LOUISINA REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM NO. 4970 jCate
17103 PRESTON ROAD, SUITE 180N
DALLAS, TEXAS 75248
PHONE: (972) 630-3360
CONTACT: BRYAN M. BURGER. P.E.

w _ BURGER ot e Olw

ENGINEERING  ofemeis b
vil Consultan

1 veriteal ey |




B BURGLER
ENGINEERING

Civil Consultants

June 6, 2022

St. Tammany Parish

Department of Planning & Development
P.O. Box 628

Covington, Louisiana 70434

Re:  Variance Request
Chick-fil-A
69280 L.A. State Highway 21
Covington, Louisiana
B.E. No. 013-373

Dear Department of Planning & Development.

Please accept this letter as our formal request for two specific variances related to the
above existing Chick-fil-A restaurant. The requested variances are listed below:

L. Approval of a variance to reduce the landscape buffer along the south property line
from the required 15° to 5°. Plantings within the provided 5 landscape buffer will
be provided as shown on the conceptual landscape plan.

2, Approval of a variance to allow up to 30% of the required parking to be located off-
site via a parking agreement with the adjacent shopping center. A copy of the off-
site parking agreement has been provided.

The requested variances will allow for the construction of a multi-lane order point and an
approximate 400 square foot building expansion. The improvements will provide
increased stacking for the drive-through as well as increase the speed of service for drive-
through customers. The increased drive-through capacity will also reduce the current
traffic back-up that exists on L.A. State Highway 21 due to the existing single lane drive-
through.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

-

m——— A
Bryan M. Burger, P.E. —

BRYAN M. BURGER, P.E.

17103 Preston Road, Suite 180N | Dallas, Texas 75248 : Office: 972.630.3360 | Fax: 972.630.3380



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2022-2944-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: 07/05/2022
Date of Report: 06/28/2022
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant & Representative: Waterhole Fork Farms, LLC —J oseph & Mary Ann Fritscher
Location of Property: 81160 Katie Lane, Bush, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: A-1 Suburban Zoning District
Variance(s) Requested: Reduce the required sides and rear no cut buffers.
OVERVIEW

Request by applicant in an A-1 Suburban Zoning District to reduce the required sides and rear no
cut buffers from 50 feet to 42 feet to allow for the placement of a fence.

STAFF COMMENTS
As per the Unified Development Code Sec. 130-2250. (b) (2) A minimum uncut buffer of 50 feet
in depth shall be required adjacent to residential zoning district.

The objective of the request is to allow for the installation of a fence along the property lines for
security purposes and to keep trespassers and other animals off the property. There is no
compelling reason to support the request since the property is approximately 31 acres and there is
sufficient space to maintain the buffers and install a fence.



<L
()
o
e
<t
@
o
o
(]
(=)
N




6/8/22, 3:52 PM onXmaps Web App

https://webmap.onxmaps.com/hunt/map#15.97/30.61226/-90.005361




Waterhole Fork Farms, LLC
Supplemental Schedule No. 1

Our request is to obtain a variance for both sides and rear buffers to be able to install fencing on our
property border lines for security purposes; specifically, to keep trespassers and hunters off, and
prevent the neighbors’ horses and dogs from entering our property.

Side and rear buffers: We wish to underbrush the eight-foot perimeter next to our property line within
the buffer on the west, north, and east sides of the property to allow for the construction of a fence.
We do not intend to remove any established trees that enhance the canopy and beauty of the forest.
We only wish to remove the underbrush so that the contractor can get his equipment and materials
around the approximately 4,000 linear foot perimeter. The underbrush will grow back in a relatively
short period of time.



